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Genealogy Resource Library

From: Genealogy Resource Library[falrfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Saturday, July 14, 2018 11:41 AM
To: 'Linda Yongue'
Subject: RE: Updated Request Status

Hello Linda,

Thank you for your membership and support.
Our Corresponding Secretary will be sending you a welcome letter soon.
In the meantime, our member only pages login password is FCGSyR4.

Due to the age of your request, it is now #1 (4 member request) of 28 total remaining request.
Check with us on your status and update us on any progress on your end.

Thanks for your patience with us. We have been working as time permits on request.
Walk-in's and members have priority for assistance with research.

For our records would you please share any information you have updated on your family lines.
The information will be filed and made available in our family files.
This will aide to expedite future request for research and assist walk-in researchers.

Eddie

Eddie Killian

FCGS-Fairfield County Genealogy Society, President
Fairfield County Archives and Family Resource Library Manager

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, review, disclosure or
distribution is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete
and destroy all
copies of the original message.

Fairfield County Genealogy Society

Mail: Fairfield County Genealogy Society
P.O. Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093
Library: 2nd Floor of the Fairfield County Museum

231 South Congress Street
Winnsboro, SC

Office Hours: Monday-Friday 10:00AM-5:00PM; (Lunch Noon-1:00PM)
NEW Saturday 10:00AM-2:00PM, or by appointment

Sunday closed, or by appointment only
Volunteer staffed, please call before coming

Phone: (803) 635-9811
Fax: (803) 815-9811
Email: mailto:fairfieldeenealogvOtruvista.net

Website: http://www.fairfieldgenealogvsocietv.org

From: Linda Yongue rmailto:lindayonaue@amail.com1
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 9:47 PM



Genealogy Resource Library

From: Genealogy Resource Library[fairfieidgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 11:03 AM
To: 'Linda Yongue'
Subject: RE: Request Status

Hello Linda,

Your request is #7 (3 member request ahead of you) of 28 total remaining request.
Check with us on your status and update us on any progress on your end.

Thanks for your patience with us. We have been working as time permits on request.
Walk-in's and members have priority for assistance with research.

FYI:

This past month: Walk-in 104 visitors, 64 Fairfield County, 27 In-state and 13 Out-of-State;
38 closed research request, 31 Walk-in's needing assistance, 6 Members email request, and 1 non-
member request.

We would love to provide our services at no cost and hope to one day be able to provide this
service.

However, at this time we are totally supported by volunteers and donations.
On our membership application you will see we provide a multiple of research tools and supplies for
researchers.

We are a 501-C3 society and all donations are tax deductible.

Normally, we encourage researchers to become members of our society (see website).
Members receive free priority research and free paper copies for their membership year.
For non-members, we normally charge $15 per request (2 hours) and $.10 per copies.

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
Email: mailto:fairfieldgenealoevOtruvista.net
Website: http://www.fairfieldeenealoevsocietv.ore

From: Linda Yongue [mailto:llndayongue@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 9:47 PM
To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net
Subject: Yongue Genealogy

Attention: Eddie

I amJohnDaniel Yongue. MyFather was Henry LeeYongue. Mygrandfather wasNeil Malone Yongue. Theyare
buried in Fort Lawn, SC

Wenever knew much more than my great-great grandfather wasJohnLeeYongue and his wifewas Annie Elizabeth
Goza Yongue. Recently, through ancestrv.com. wehave discovered thatJohn Lee Yongue is buried in Evergreen
Cemeteryin Chester. (I have not seen the tombstones, but have seenpictures)

Having said all that,my problem is tryingto "see" the tombstones of prior descendants.

The genealogy I have seen and assumeis correctis as follows:

Hugh Yongue 1was bom in Belfast Ireland and married Agnes Sittlington. Atsome time they were in Lame, Antrim
County, Ireland. Eventually, they died and wereburied in AugustaCounty, Virginia.

They had Hugh Yongue 11 in Lame, Ireland on 1March 1732. Hugh Yongue 11 married Margaret Campbell in Ireland
and moved circa 1770 to Fairfield or Chester County.
Theyareburied in the "Yongue Graveyard" that is supposed to be nearWoodward in Fairfield County, SC.

Theyhad James Yongue in Lame, Ireland in 1757. After theymoved to Fairfield County, he married Agnes MaeLee
of Granville NC (?) in 1780.
James died 7 Dec 1796 Agnes remarried and moved to Tennessee. (No burial site for James.)

They had at least 4 children, one of whom was James Yongue Jr bom 1793 in Blackstock, SC. James Yongue Jr and his
consort Elsie Ford had 10 children. One ofwhom was John N Yongue. (N may be for Neil.) James Jr and Elsie aare
supposed to be buried in the YongueGraveyard, Woodward, Fairfield County, SC.

JohnN Yongue was bom in 1812 andmarried Savilla Price. John N died in 1860. No burial sitenoted. They had 8
Children, one ofwhom was John Lee Yongue who married Annie Elizabeth Goza.

I would love to know wheremy ancestors are buried. I am hoping you know much more about the "Yongue
Graveyard".

I found a reference to a Yongue Grave yardjust offWagers Road in ChesterCounty near Blackstock. It was a very
small grave yardwithonly5-10 graves andonly3 -4 gravestones. All seemto be someof the children of James
Yongue Jr. I saw the graves of Sarah Yongue and Dr William B (P?) Yongue.

Anyinfo you have about these and other grave sites would be greatly appreciated. I planto visitand seewho of mine is
buried in Evergreen in Chester and may go back to mb the stones I saw offWagers Road.



Mymailing address is JohnYongue, 1535 Dutch Road, MtPleasant, NC.
My phone number is 704-436-8394.

Thanks in advance for any help you can give me.


